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March 14, 2011
Commission on
State Mandates

JOHN CHIANG
Talifornia State Controller

March 11, 2011

Drew Bohan

Executive Director
Commission on State Mandates
980 Ninth Street, Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: Notice of Proposed Consolidation of Incorrect Reduction Claims/Request for Further

Brief and Information :

Health Fee Elimination (09-4206-1-19, 09-4206-1-20, 09-4206-1-23, 09-4206-1-26,
- 09-4206-1-27, 09-54206-1-28, 09-4206-1-30)

Education Code section 76355 :

Statutes of 1984, Chapter 1; Statutes of 1987, Chapter 1118

Claimants:

Citrus Commnunity College District (FY 2002-03 — FY 2006-07)

Cerritos Community College District (FY 2002-03 — FY 2006-07)

Los Rios Community College District (FY 2005-06 — FY 2007-08)

Redwood Community College District (FY 2002-03 — FY 2008-09)

Allan Hancock Joint Community College District (FY 2002-03 — FY 2006-07)
Rancho Santiago Community College District (FY 2005-06 — FY 2008-09)
Pasadena Community College District (FY 2004-05 — FY 2005-06)

Dear Mr. Bohan:

The State Controller’s Office respectfully requests a second 30-day extension to provide
further briefing and information related to the Health Fee Elimination Program’s consolidation of
Incorrect Reduction Claims. We are requesting additional time because our Staff Counsel
responsible for providing the briefing and information continues to be tied up with pending
litigations and is unable to respond by March 14, 2011. The Staff Counsel will be able to respond
by April 14, 2011.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.
Sincerely,

f Y V. BROWNFIELD
Chief, Division of Audits
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